

Shylah J. Barnes
(951) 312-0971
shylah.barnes@gmail.com
<http://www.github.com/shymultimedia>
<http://www.shymultimedia.com>

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Dedicated and enthusiastic Javascript Web Developer, possessing over 5 years of professional web development and Digital Media experience. Proven commercial experience in responsive web design, Frontend and Backend development. Extremely skilled at web standard languages (JavaScript, HTML, CSS, jQuery, AJAX, etc.) resulting in completion of complex Enterprise applications and media projects.

HIGHLIGHTS OF QUALIFICATIONS

- 5+ years of experience as a Programmer Analyst developing Web applications
- 5+ years of Technical Support experience
- Proficiency in various programs, operating systems and applications
- Effectively communicate with overseas partners when resolving technical issues

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Programming Languages / Tools / Frameworks: Javascript, HTML, CSS, jQuery, Angular, AJAX, JSON, DOM, XML, CSS3, PHP, Ruby on Rails, Github, SQL, MySQL, PL/SQL, SASS, Susy, ASP.NET, C#, C++, C, OpenGL, MEL Script, Python, Visual Basic, Assembly, RV

Software Applications/Platforms: Git, Visual Studio, Photoshop, Maya, Joomla, Apache, WAMP, Intranet Connections, Sublime Text, Compass App, Dreamweaver, Flash, After Effects, Fusion, iRush

Operating Systems: Windows, Linux

EDUCATION

Bachelors Degree in Computer Science, University of California, Riverside
Microsoft Web Developer Course (ASP.NET concentration)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Web Developer

Lewis Management

Temporary (02/2016 – 03/2016)

Developed company Intranet website and stand-alone Web Form Application using content management system and various programming technologies (JavaScript, HTML, CSS, jQuery, AJAX, JSON, Intranet Connections, PHP, MySQL, CSS, SASS, SUSY). Created graphics and media for webpage using Photoshop and UX Principles. Customized animated jQuery plugins to company's preferences. Worked closely with Management to fulfill company's desired website design, layout and mechanics.

Webmaster

Experience Unlimited - Murrieta Chapter

Volunteer (04/2015 – Present)

- Web Application Development and maintenance using various programming technologies (e.g. JavaScript, HTML, CSS, jQuery, ASP.NET, Microsoft SQL database,)
- Use of Microsoft Visual Studio and Dreamweaver to provide webpage and technical support.
- Troubleshooting past problems in interface and programming

Technical Assistant

Walt Disney Animation Studios

09/2010 - 01/2015

- Technical support for data assets and shots
- Javascript, HTML and Python programming for webpage and application development
- Solved technical problems for crew members
- Handling of film data
- Processed shots for editorial use
- Ran Art Reviews and Color Screenings for production film crews
- Worked and collaborated with overseas clients daily

Programmer Analyst II

UCR Computing & Communications

09/2005 - 09/2010

- Created JavaScript, HTML and PL/SQL, based Enterprise applications
- Designed web applications involving the creation of customized user environments and automated business processes
- Database design and tuning
- Applied Responsive Web Design, Cross-browser Compatibility
- Graphic Design

Research Intern

Carnegie Mellon Graphics Lab

06/2004 - 09/2004

- Competitively selected from 235 applicants by the Computing Research Association
- Created MEL software plugins that execute photo realistic and non- photo realistic rendering of various surfaces and models in a 3D environment

Ilearn Administration Asst

UCR Computing & Communications

09/2002 - 06/2005

- Creation of course web pages using HTML language
- Adobe Photoshop use for photo editing
- Performed computer maintenance
- Online course system updating

FILM CREDITS

Disney Legend of the Neverbeast (2013-2015) Technical Assistant

Disney Planes (2010-2013) Technical Assistant

Disney Pixie Hollow Games (2010-2011) Technical Assistant

Disney Secret of the Wings (2010-2012) Technical Assistant